y

.%’ellbrook

BELLBROOK VILLAGE REVIEW BOARD
PUBLIC HEARING
October 6, 2020
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2020
4. OLD BUSINESS: none
5. NEW BUSINESS
e VRB 20-135 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin)

o Staff Summary
o Property Owner
e VRB 20-136 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin)

o Staff Summary
o Property Owner
e VRB 20-137 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin)

o Staff Summary
o Property Owner
e VRB 20-138 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin)

o Staff Summary
o Property Owner

6. OPEN DISCUSSION
7. ADJOURNMENT

City of Bellbrook
15 E. Franklin Street
Bellbrook, Ohio 45305

T (937) 848-4666
F (937) 848-5190

www.cityofbellbrook.org






RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Bellbrook Village Review Board Meeting
September 1, 2020

PRESENT: Thad Camp
Jen Bowersock
Jacquelin Greenwood
Karen McGill
Jeff Owens, Chair

Also present was Planning and Zoning Administrator Jessica Hansen.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Owens called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

ROLL CALL: Mr. Camp, yes; Mrs. Bowersock, yes; Mrs. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. McGill, yes; Chairman
Owens, yes.

FORMAL APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
After polling members of Board, as there were no corrections or additions to the regular meeting
minutes of August 4, 2020, Mr. Owens declared the minutes approved as written.

OLD BUSINESS — none

NEW BUSINESS

e VRB Case 20-124 Wall Sign (119 E Franklin Street)

Mrs. Hansen presented the staff report for 119 E Franklin. This request was made by Jeff Von Handorf
from Pretech Group for a 24 x 48 inch (8 square feet) wall sign. It meets all zoning codes and staff
recommends approval.

Mrs. Greenwood asked if the sign would be back lit. Mrs. Hansen said the permit request did not say it
would be lit.

Mr. Camp made a motion to approve VRB 20-124 Wall Sign at 119 E Franklin Street with the condition
that it not be backlit. Mrs. Greenwood seconded the motion. The clerk called the roll. Mr. Camp, yes;
Mrs. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. Bowersock, yes; Mrs. McGill, yes; Mr. Owens, yes. The motion passed 5-0.

OPEN DISCUSSION - none

ADJOURN

Being no further business to come before this regular session of the Chairman declared the meeting
adjourned at 6:12 pm.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Bellbrook Village Review Board Meeting
September 1, 2020

Jeff Owens, Chairman

Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council




| CITY OF BELLBROOK
ellbrook . ZoNNepeRmT-sins

(937) 848-4666  WWW.CITYOFBELLBROOK.ORG
[ DATE RECEIVED_O _/__[S:jw Staer Use APPLICATION#___ JO — (2% |
PROPERTY ADDRESS [ 2—? (/JP/C)//' Ff‘w [4/@:7 ,ﬁrﬁﬂf’ ZONING DiISTRICT
PROPERTY OWNER L_. cbv:,&( L VD_} V\c”r*{/ 717’5’(7( Q’i(/ PHONE NUMBER 9;?"” 0/7/ s 329§
APPLICANT NAME j}fzn LM;L%@//%A%W %5’6&’2 Nuwviser 97 /— 759 ~ fﬂ/é
APPLICANT EMAIL MCL/‘“G‘;‘W f“[ck 2 MSA .- comm /@jwbﬁ

REQUEST INFORMATION T e
Development, ([c Hﬂa/w%g Ha

4

Busivess Name _ ([ aqd [ Divecsy 72/ ’ -{
BUSINESS MAILING Appress ) (70 & /5 ("’/?5//‘4‘\’170;%, OH 75/3&5’ 8%\/’

SIGN REQUEST NEw PERMANENT SIGN BT Sign Rerace [ Temporary ] Oter [

SieNTyee Ground " Prosecing [ Roor 1 WALl Sanowich Boarp Ll Banner L1 Omrer [

q : 1
SIGN DIMENSIONS HEIGHT fo WiDTH 7/ AREA SQUARE FEET BUILDING FRONTAGE LINEAR FEET

Si6N LocaTion FRONT YARD X Sipe Yarn [ Rear Yaro [ SIGN HEIGHT_/ D UFEET (FROM GROUND TO TOP OF SIGN)
SIGN MATERIALS A/I/f mace re.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

PLEASE PROVIDE AN ILLUSTRATION WHICH INCLUDES A COLOR RENDERING OF THE SIGN AND THE LOCATION OF THE SIGN ON THE BUILDING AND/OR PROPERTY.

| UNDERSTAND THAT APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT,
VARIANCE, OR EXCEPTION FROM ANY OTHER CITY REGULATIONS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY THE SUBIECT OF THIS APPLICATION. | UNDERSTAND THAT
APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF A BUILDING OCCUPANCY PERMIT. | UNDERSTAND FURTHER THAT | REMAIN RESPONSIBLE
FOR SATISFYING REQUIREMENTS OF ANY PRIVATE RESTRICTIONS OR COVENANTS APPURTENANT TO THE PROPERTY.

| CERTIFY THAT | AM THE APPLICANT AND THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
AND BELIEF, | UNDERSTAND THAT THE CITY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INACCURACIES IN INFORMATION PRESENTED, AND THAT INACCURACIES MAY RESULT IN THE
REVOCATION OF THIS ZONING CERTIFICATE AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | AM THE QWNER CR PURCHASER (OR OPTION HOLDER) OF THE
PROPERTY INVOLVED IN THIS APPLICATION, OR THE LESSEE OR AGENT FULLY AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER TO MAKE THIS SUBMISSION.

3 APPLICATION ARE GENERAL. | AM AWARE THAT THE CITY HAS
1Y PROPOSAL; HOWEVER, AFTER MY APPLICATION HAS BEEN
REQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION,

| CERTIFY THAT STATEMENTS MADE TO ME ABOUT THE
ATTEMPTED TO REQUEST EVERYTHING NECESSARY
SUBMITTED AND REVIEWED BY CITY STAFF, | UpwD [

{VIE IT TAKES TO REVIEW AND PROCESS|¥
AN ACCURATE AMD COMPLETE REV

7

1S APPLICATION 1S TRUE AND CORRECT.

DATE 9 //(// ZZ)

ZONING PERMIT — SIGNS QcroBer 2017




CITY OF BELLBROOK

ZONING PERMIT - SIGNS

15 EAST FRANKLIN STREET, BELLBROOK, OHIO 45305
(937) 848-4666  WWW.CITYOFBELLBROOK.ORG

| DATE RECEIVED O] / (S_’f, ggz\é Stace Ust APPLICATION# ____JO—T3™ |
RPENCANTIEORNI = n T T S S
ProperTY Aboress | 2-7 (4)p, 5t _Fram [4/;,17 [ree 1 zonme DistricT

PROPERTY OWNER L c’ovz.&( L VD; V\Pr{/ 745&{ Q:l/ PHONE NUMBER 7}7" 57/ e 23?5
APPLICANTNAME D 2 o1 LMﬁ?Eff{&//’f%{a%‘ffv /},lg%q@ Nuveer 9% 27— 789 — 9016
APPLICANT EMAIL__ mcz,rﬁ'w ..f“/"c:f{ L MS- cem /ﬁjm
REQUEST INFORMATION A e R s |
BusINESS NAME [ &rw{. L DecilgA De U‘C[&,ﬂmc‘i, /C 't
BUSINESS MAILING AbbRess ) (70 i Cgﬁ//éfaﬂé, OU 75/,3695M

SIGN REQUEST NEw PERMANENT SIGN 3 SiGn Rerace ] Temporary [ OTHer [

SIGN Tvpe GROUND [ ProiecTing (1 Roor[d Wall[d  SanowicH Boaro [l Banner 1 OTHER []
] ’f
SIGN DIMENSIONS HEIGHT 2%’ WInTH 7/ AREA SQUARE FEET BUILDING FRONTAGE LINEAR FEET

SiGN Location FrRonT YarD X Sipe Yaro [ Rear Yaro ] SIGN HEIGHT 7?&51:5;; (FROM GROUND TO TOP OF SIGN)
SIGN MATERIALS A/J// Ao re

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

PLEASE PROVIDE AN ILLUSTRATION WHICH INCLUDES A COLOR RENDERING OF THE SIGN AND THE LOCATION OF THE SIGN ON THE BUILDING AND/OR PROPERTY.

| UNDERSTAND THAT APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT,
VARIANCE, OR EXCEPTION FROM ANY OTHER CITY REGULATIONS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY THE SUBIECT OF THIS APPLICATION. | UNDERSTAND THAT
APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF A BUILDING OCCUPANCY PERMIT. | UNDERSTAND FURTHER THAT | REMAIN RESPONSIBLE
FOR SATISFYING REQUIREMENTS OF ANY PRIVATE RESTRICTIONS OR COVENANTS APPURTENANT TO THE PROPERTY.

| CERTIFY THAT | AM THE APPLICANT AND THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
AND BELIEF, | UNDERSTAND THAT THE CITY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INACCURACIES IN INFORMATION PRESENTED, AND THAT INACCURACIES MAY RESULT IN THE
REVOCATION OF THIS ZONING CERTIFICATE AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OR PURCHASER (OR OPTION HOLDER) OF THE
PROPERTY INVOLVED IN THIS APPLICATION, OR THE LESSEE OR AGENT FULLY AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER TO MAKE THIS SUBMISSION.

3 APPLICATION ARE GENERAL. | AM AWARE THAT THE CITY HAS
Y PROPOSAL; HOWEVER, AFTER MY APPLICATION HAS BEEN
EQUEST ADRITIONAL INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION.

| CERTIFY THAT STATEMENTS MADE TO ME ABOUT THE‘TWME IT TAKES TO REVIEW AND PROCER
ATTEMPTED TO REQUEST EVERYTHING NECESSAR¥FOR AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE REY
SUBMITTED AND REVIEWED BY CITY STAFF, | UMDER W BEMECESS FOR THJ

HIS ARPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

DATE Q/ZY/M

| HEREBY CERTIFY, UNbER PENALTY OF RERIURY

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

ZONING PERMIT — SIGNS OctoBer 201.7




. CITY OF BELLBROOK
ellbrook ZONING PERMIT - SIGNS

(937) 848-4666  WWW.CITYOFRELLBROOK.ORG
[oaTeRECENED_ A/ |S / PW srim APPLICATION#___Jo— 8@ |
APPLﬁiCANTVINF‘ORMATI‘ON i " P S
PROPERTY ADDRESS 12-7 (e 6,/r rﬂM [4/4 ﬁrﬁﬂ 71' ZONING DISTRICT
PROPERTY OWNER L. a,va//“( L D/W?F{f %75&{ Q"lf PHONE NUMBER 5’}7" 5 7/ 5595’

APPLICANT NAME )}/%0 LM%%//%@AW/V f’lgHOV\I)NUMBER 937 759 /ﬁf)/é
APPLICANT EMAIL Mot,/“h/z f“fck QM5 - com /“jm

REQUEST INFORMATION R )

BusSINESSNAME [ 61»70( L Dyvecis g/ ﬁfuc{fﬂf"’*’f"lﬂl Ny Fm( (z/“lé /’&ic-/\
BusiNess MaiinG Avoress ) o I Be //é’ﬁ”ﬂh OH [7/’(3&5” ?e--{/'h

iy
SIGN REQUEST NEwW PERMANENT SIGN BI™ Sien Rerace [ Temporary (] Other [ #

SiGN Type GRound BT ProsecTing ] Rooe ] Wart [ SanpwicH Boaro [J  Banner [ OtHer [

q — ]
SIGN DIMENSIONS HEIGHT 2—‘5 WiDTH 7/ AREA SQUAREFEET BUILDING FRONTAGE __ LINEAR FEET

SIGN LocaTioN FRONT YARD ] Sipe Yaro L] Rear Yaro [l Sigh HEGHT /rogFEET (FROM GROUND TO TOP OF SIGN)
SIGN MATERIALS /4/1,4 Mace re

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

PLEASE PROVIDE AN ILLUSTRATION WHICH INCLUDES A COLOR RENDERING OF THE SIGN AND THE LOCATION OF THE 5IGN ON THE BUILDING AND/OR PROPERTY.

| UNDERSTAND THAT APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT,
VARIANCE, OR EXCEPTION FROM ANY OTHER CITY REGULATIONS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY THE SUBIECT OF THIS APPLICATION. | UNDERSTAND THAT
APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF A BUILDING OCCUPANCY PERMIT. | UNDERSTAND FURTHER THAT | REMAIN RESPONSIBLE
FOR SATISFYING REQUIREMENTS OF ANY PRIVATE RESTRICTIONS OR COVENANTS APPURTENANT TQ THE PROPERTY.

| CERTIFY THAT | AM THE APPLICANT AND THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION 15 TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
AND BELIEF. | UNDERSTAND THAT THE CITY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INACCURACIES IN INFORMATION PRESENTED, AND THAT INACCURACIES MAY RESULT IN THE
REVOCATION OF THIS ZONING CERTIFICATE AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OR PURCHASER (OR OPTION HOLDER) OF THE
PROPERTY INVOLVED IN THIS APPLICATION, OR THE LESSEE OR AGENT FULLY AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER TO MAKE THIS SUBMISSION.

3 APPLICATION ARE GENERAL. | AM AWARE THAT THE CITY HAS
Y PROPOSAL; HOWEVER, AFTER MY APPLICATION HAS BEEN
EQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION.

| CERTIFY THAT STATEMENTS MADE TO ME ABOUT THE
ATTEMPTED TO REQUEST EVERYTHING NEGESSARY

E IT TAKES TO REVIEW AND PROCEZS]Y
K AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE REVIEW

Vi

MEORMATHIN PROVID

MIS ARPLICATION {S TRUE AND CORRECT,

DATE ? //i{/w

ZONING PERMIT — SIGNS OcToBER 2017




CITY OF BELLBROOK

g ZONING PERMIT - SIGNS
elleOOk 15 EAST FRANKLIN STREET, BELLBROOK, OHi0 45305
(937) 848-4666 WWW.CITYOFBELLBROOK.ORG
[oatereceved O] / [V / 7920 sweus APPLICATION# O — |8 |
APPLICANT!N’FORMA‘FION' _ I o _ _ N
PROPERTY ADDRESS /2—? (e 5//’ Ff‘dM k’/4 Sf“/‘ﬁﬂf' ZONING DISTRICT
PROPERTY OWNER L‘ O’Uftd Z,- pj (,/(?/"{/ 76% %(/ PHONE NUMBER 7}7"‘ 57/ gg?g
APPLICANT NAME j—ﬁ/?r; LMﬂ @f&//ﬁ 2TV /SHON)NUMBER 97 /- 759 — 7//5

APPLCANT EMAIL__ Y, /v f“[ck Q A5 - com /{cjcf/“b')

REQUEST INFORMATION g
Busesshave [ agd L Dyvecis g Develepmend, Lic /S %Lwﬁjf 55254
BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS P@ (70 < . @ﬁ/éﬁ%’h OH %5’3&{

SIGN REQUEST NEw PERMANENTSIGM SiGN Rerace ] Temporary ] OTHER (]

siGN Type Grounp Xl Prosecting [ Roor[d wal [0 Sanowick Boaro [ Banner [ OtHer [

7 t{ f ’f
SI1GN DIMENSIONS HEIGHT WIDTH 7/ AREA SQUAREFEET BUILDING FRONTAGE LINEAR FEET

SiGN LocaTion FRONT YARD X Sipe Yaro[J  Rear Yaro[J  Sign HEIGHT S yj FEET (FROM GROUND TO TOP OF SIGN)

SiIGN MATERIALS /)V/M M re.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

PLEASE PROVIDE AN ILLUSTRATION WHICH INCLUDES A COLOR RENDERING OF THE SIGN AND THE LOCATION OF THE SIGN ON THE BUILDING AND/OR PROPERTY.

| UNDERSTAND THAT APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT,
VARIANCE, OR EXCEPTION FROM ANY OTHER CITY REGULATIONS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY THE SUBJECT OF THIS APPLICATION. | UNDERSTAND THAT
APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF A BUILDING OCCUPANCY PERMIT. | UNDERSTAND FURTHER THAT | REMAIN RESPONSIBLE
FOR SATISFYING REQUIREMENTS OF ANY PRIVATE RESTRICTIONS OR COVENANTS APPURTENANT TO THE PROPERTY.

| CERTIFY THAT | AM THE APPLICANT AND THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATICN 1S TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
AND BELIEF. | UNDERSTAND THAT THE CITY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INACCURACIES IN HNFORMATION PRESENTED, AND THAT INACCURACIES MAY RESULT IN THE
REVOCATION OF THIS ZONING CERTIFICATE AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OR PURCHASER (OR OPTIGN HDLDER) OF THE
PROPERTY INVOLVED IN THIS APPLICATION, OR THE LESSEE OR AGENT FULLY AUTHORIZED BY THE CWNER TO MAKE THIS SUBMISSION,

§ APPLICATION ARE GENERAL. | AM AWARE THAT THE CITY HAS
Y PROPOSAL; HOWEVER, AFTER MY APPLICATION HAS BEEN
REQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION.

9,14, 20

| CERTIFY THAT STATEMENTS MADE TC ME ABOUT THE'TYME IT TAKES TO REVIEW AND PROCES

WIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

7] STAFFSIGNATURE.

ZONING PERMIT — SIGNS OcToBER 2017




y
.%’ellb’x%'ok

To: Village Review Board

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning

Date: October 1, 2020

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-135 Sign for Subway
Summary

The request is to install a revised Subway sign at 129 W Franklin St.

Applicant Information:

e Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
e Property Owner: Lak Enterprises Il LLC

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
e Property Owner Address: 29 W Franklin St.

4

tis

NWes




Property information:

e Parcel Number: L35000100020012700
e Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional

downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.
e Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District.

Sign Dimensions:
Height: 24 inches Width: 71 inches Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.

Material: Alumacore

Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.

Figure 1 Old Sign

Relevant Code Information: Figure 2 New Sign

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding:

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the



lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents. In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign
be located off the property of the facility it represents. All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs.

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Eree Standing:

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.

Discussion:

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.






y
.%’ellb’x%ok

To: Village Review Board

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning

Date: October 1, 2020

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellborook Ohio 45305, 20-136 Sign for Fine Line Hair & Day Spa
Summary

The request is to install a revised Fine Line Hair & Day Spa sign at 129 W Franklin St.

Applicant Information:

e Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
e Property Owner: Lak Enterprises Il LLC

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
e Property Owner Address: 29 W Franklin St.




Property information:

e Parcel Number: L35000100020012700
e Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional

downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.
e Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District.

Sign Dimensions:
Height: 24 inches Width: 71 inches Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.

Material: Alumacore

Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.

Figure 1 Old Sign

Relevant Code Information: Figure 2 New Sign

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding:

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the



lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents. In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign
be located off the property of the facility it represents. All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs.

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Eree Standing:

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.

Discussion:

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.






y
.%’ellb’x%ok

To: Village Review Board

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning

Date: October 1, 2020

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-137 Sign for Edward Jones
Summary

The request is to install an additional Edward Jones sign at 129 W Franklin St.

Applicant Information:

e Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
e Property Owner: Lak Enterprises Il LLC

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
e Property Owner Address: 29 W Franklin St.




Property information:

e Parcel Number: L35000100020012700
e Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional

downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.
e Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District.

Sign Dimensions:
Height: 24 inches Width: 71 inches Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.

Material: Alumacore

Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.

Figure 1 Old Sign

Relevant Code Information: Figure 2 New Sign

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding:

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the



lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents. In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign
be located off the property of the facility it represents. All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs.

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Eree Standing:

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.

Discussion:

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.






y
.%’ellb’x%ok

To: Village Review Board

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning

Date: October 1, 2020

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-138 Sign for Healthy Habits Cook Club
Summary

The request is to install a new Healthy Habits Cook Club sign at 129 W Franklin St.

Applicant Information:

e Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
e Property Owner: Lak Enterprises Il LLC

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
e Property Owner Address: 29 W Franklin St.




Property information:

e Parcel Number: L35000100020012700
e Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional

downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.
e Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District.

Sign Dimensions:
Height: 24 inches Width: 71 inches Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.

Material: Alumacore

Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.

Figure 1 Old Sign

Relevant Code Information: Figure 2 New Sign

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding:

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the



lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents. In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign
be located off the property of the facility it represents. All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs.

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Eree Standing:

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.

Discussion:

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.



	2020-10-06 VRB agenda
	2020-09-01 VRB Minutes
	129 W Franklin Sign Permits
	20-135 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report
	Summary The request is to install a revised Subway sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install a revised Subway sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	20-136 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report Fine Line
	Summary The request is to install a revised Fine Line Hair & Day Spa sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install a revised Fine Line Hair & Day Spa sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	20-137 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report Edward Jones
	Summary The request is to install an additional Edward Jones sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install an additional Edward Jones sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	20-138 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report Healthy Habits
	Summary The request is to install a new Healthy Habits Cook Club sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install a new Healthy Habits Cook Club sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

